THIS WEEK IN OHIO NATIONAL GUARD HISTORY

DECEMBER 6-12,2021

THROUGH THE LENS

DECEMBER 9, 1962: Spc. Steven A. Jones (left) and Sgt. Richard O.
Brandeberry, both members of the 37th Infantry Division, check messages on a
teletype machine during a command post exercise held in Columbus.
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WEEK IN REVIEW

DECEMBER 7,1920: Company A, 1st Battalion, 145th
Armored Regiment is organized in Ravenna as Troop L,
Cavalry.

DECEMBER 7,1993: Company C, 1st Battalion, 145th
Armored Regiment is organized in North Canton as
Company C, 1st Battalion, 147th Infantry.

DECEMBER 10, 1874: Company G, 237th Support
Battalion is organized in Findlay as the Findlay Guards.

‘ DECEMBER 11,2006: The coat of arms for the 155th

Chemical Battalion is approved by The Institute of
Heraldry.

DECEMBER 12,1776: The Cavalry and Armor branches

trace their origins to a regiment of cavalry authorized
by the Continental Congress. Although armor didn't
become a permanent branch of the Army until 1950,
both branches share in the birthday of the Army's
mounted formations.

CONNECTING TO THE COLLECTIONS

PFC HARRY W. LEWIS' AWARDS

Pfc. Harry W. Lewis (1916-1987) served in Company
C, 148th Infantry during World War Il. Lewis's awards
include the Bronze Star Medal (from left), Good Conduct
Medal, American Defense Service Medal, Asiatic-Pacific
Campaign Medal and the Philippine Liberation Medal.
The Combat Infantryman Badge is also shown.

Lewis was awarded the Bronze Star for his actions on
Feb. 8, 1945 during the Battle of Manila when he drove a
truck through an enemy mortar and artillery barrage to
evacuate wounded Soldiers.

Company C, 148th Infantry is an ancestor to Company
G, 237th Support Battalion.



